



SALIL SIRIWAT

สลิล ศิริวัฒน์ SENIOR ASSOCIATE

Salil Siriwat is a registered Thai Patent Agent practicing intellectual property, regulatory affairs, and environmental law. She has expertise in conducting patent searches, drafting patent specifications, providing freedom-to-operate opinions, providing patent infringement analysis, and has been an expert witness in patent litigation cases. In addition to her patent expertise, she provides legal advice on hazardous substances (i.e. disinfectants, pesticides, herbicides), fertilizers, and animal feed registration. Her expertise further expands into environmental law, i.e. Climate Change Act and extended producer responsibility (EPR). With both her technical and legal knowledge, she can understand complex technical-related laws and effectively communicate with colleagues and clients.

EXPERIENCE

Intellectual Property Management Expert at BG Container Glass Public Company Limited, 2022- 2024

Patent Agent at Tilleke & Gibbins, 2012-2022

EDUCATION

- Bachelor of Laws, Chulalongkorn University
- Doctor of Philosophy Candidate, Pennsylvania State University
- Masters of Science (Pathobiology), Mahidol University
- Bachelor of Science (Biology), Mahidol University

QUALIFICATIONS

- Registered Patent Agent, Department of Intellectual Property, Thailand



CURRENT POSITION


Associate

June 2024 - Present
Bangkok City, Thailand
Specialization

- Intellectual Property
 - Patent
 - Trade Secrets
- Regulatory Affairs

CONTACT

 +66 63 939 2172  salil@lexpertiselawfirm.com

 www.lexpertiselawfirm.com